

SELECTED INTERNET LINKS ON AIR POLLUTION AND HEALTH ACTIONS

Updated June 2012

Contents

Organisations

Institutions

Ambient Air

Indoor Air

Documents of WHO Workshops and Meetings

ORGANISATIONS

World Health Organization (WHO)

Headquarters: <http://www.who.int/>

Regional Office for Europe: <http://www.euro.who.int/>

Regional Office for Africa: <http://www.afro.who.int>

Regional Office for the Eastern Mediterranean: <http://www.emro.who.int>

Regional Office for South-East Asia: <http://www.searo.who.int/index.htm>

Regional Office for the Americas: <http://www.paho.org>

Regional Office for the Western Pacific: <http://www.wpro.who.int>

WHO/HQ Employment Site

<http://www.who.int/employment/en/>

WHO/HQ Air Quality Management

http://www.who.int/topics/air_pollution/en/index.html

WHO/EURO Environmental Health

<http://www.euro.who.int/en/what-we-do/health-topics/environmental-health>

UNECE

<http://www.unece.org/env/welcome.html>

UNEP

<http://www.unep.org>

European Commission

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/air/index_en.htm

http://ec.europa.eu/atoz_en.htm

European Environment Agency (EEA)

<http://www.eea.europa.eu/about-us/who>

<http://www.eea.europa.eu/themes/air/intro>

ETC/Air and Climate Change

<http://etc-acc.eionet.europa.eu/>

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

<http://ecdc.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx>

Executive Agency for Health and Consumers (EAHC)

<http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/>

IUAPPA

<http://www.iuappa.com/>

EFCA

<http://www.efca.net/>

INSTITUTIONS

Institute for Environment and Sustainability (IES-JRC)

<http://ies.jrc.ec.europa.eu/>

Health Effects Institute (HEI)

<http://www.healtheffects.org/>

National Association of Clean Air Agencies (NACAA)

<http://www.4cleanair.org/>

Umweltbundesamt (UBA)

<http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/index-e.htm>

US EPA

<http://www.epa.gov/ttnamti1/>

AMBIENT AIR

ACCENTplus

Atmospheric Composition Change – The European Network of Excellence

<http://www.accent-network.org>

Air4EU

Air Quality Assessment for Europe: From Local to Continental Scale (2004-2006)

<http://www.air4eu.nl>

AIRALLERG

Effects of Outdoor and Indoor Air Pollution on the Development of Allergic Disease in Children
(2001-2004)

http://ec.europa.eu/research/quality-of-life/ka4/pdf/report_airallerg_en.pdf

AIRNET

A Thematic Network on Air Pollution and Health (2002-2004)

http://www.ec.europa.eu/research/quality-of-life/ka4/pdf/report_airnet_en.pdf

AMBIPAH

Mechanism-based Approaches to improved Cancer Risk Assessment of
Ambient Air Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (2003-2006)

http://ec.europa.eu/research/quality-of-life/ka4/pdf/report_ambipah_en.pdf

APHEIS

Air Pollution and Health: A European Information System (1999-2004)

<http://www.apheis.org/>

APHEKOM

Improving Knowledge and Communication for Decision Making
on Air Pollution and Health in Europe

<http://www.aphekom.org/web/aphekom.org/home>

APNEE

Air Pollution Network for Early Warning and On-line Information Exchange in Europe
(2002-2004)

<http://www.apnee.org/>

BOND

Biogenic Aerosols and Air Quality in the Mediterranean Area (2001-2004)

<http://milos.ipta.demokritos.gr/bond/>

CAIR4HEALTH

<http://www.cair4health.eu>

CHILDRENGENONETWORK

European Network on Children's Susceptibility and Exposure to Genotoxicants (2003-2005)

http://cgn.pubhealth.ku.dk/childrengeno_en

CiteAir II

Common Information to European Air (2008-2011)

<http://www.citeair.eu/>

CLEAR

Cluster of European Air Quality Research

<http://www.nilu.no/clear/nav2.htm>

ECRHS II

European Community Respiratory Health Survey (1998-2007)

<http://www.ecrhs.org/>

ENHIS2

Environment and Health Information System (2005-2007)

http://ec.europa.eu/health/indicators/other_indicators/environment/index_en.htm

ENVIRISK

Assessing the Risk of Environmental Stressors:

Contribution to the Development of Integrating Methodology (2006-2008)

<http://envirisk.nilu.no/>

KAPA GS

Klagenfurt's Anti- PM₁₀ Action Programme with Graz and South Tyrol

<http://www.feinstaubfrei.at/hfm/eng/kapags.htm>

GA²LEN

Global Allergy and Asthma European Network (2004-2009)

<http://www.ga2len.net/>

GABRIEL

A Multidisciplinary Study to Identify the

Genetic and Environmental Causes of Asthma in the European Community (2006-2010)

<http://www.gabriel-fp6.org>

HEARTS

Health Effects and Risk of Transport Systems (2002-2005)

<http://www.euro.who.int/en/what-we-do/health-topics/environmental-health/health-impact-assessment/activities/health-effects-and-risk-of-transport-systems-hearts>

HENVINET

Health and Environment Network (2006-2010)

<http://www.henvinet.eu/>

INTARESE

Integrated Assessment of Health Risks of Environmental Stressors in Europe (2005-2010)

<http://www.intarese.org/>

NEPAP

Network for the Support of European Policies on Air Pollution (2003-2005)

http://cordis.europa.eu/search/index.cfm?fuseaction=proj.document&PJ_RCN=6059151&CFID=8646335&CFTOKEN=1f9cdf8939b67553-8EC0D8BE-F856-396C-E65932BAA1896DF9

PINCHE

Policy Interpretation Network on Children's Health and Environment (2003-2005)

http://ec.europa.eu/research/allergy/pdf/pinche_content.pdf

PRONET

Pollution Reducing Options Network (2007-2009)

<http://www.proneteurope.eu>

URBAN EXPOSURE

Integrated Exposure Management Tool characterizing Air Pollution-relevant Human Exposure in Urban Environment (3 years)

<http://www.nilu.no/clear/proj6.htm>

INDOOR AIR

ENVIE

Coordination Action on Indoor Air Quality and Health Effects (2004-2007)

<http://indoorairenvie.cstb.fr/Default.aspx?IDPage=0>

IERIE

Inventory of European Research on the Indoor Environment (since 2001)

<http://ieh.cranfield.ac.uk/ierie/index.htm>

Partnership for Clean Indoor Air (since 2002)

<http://www.pciaonline.org/>

Partnership for Clean Indoor Air (Factsheet)

<http://www.who.int/indoorair/interventions/en/factsheet.pdf>

Indoor Air Quality (US EPA)

<http://www.epa.gov/iaq/>

WHO Guidelines on Indoor Air Quality: Dampness and Mould

<http://www.euro.who.int/document/e92645.pdf>

WHO Guidelines on Indoor Air Quality: Selected Pollutants

http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0009/128169/e94535.pdf

DOCUMENTS OF WHO WORKSHOPS AND MEETINGS

WHO Air Quality Guidelines - Global Update 2005 (2006)

http://www.who.int/phe/health_topics/outdoorair_aqg/en/

Health Aspects of Air Pollution (2004)

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment/archives/cafe/activities/pdf/e83080.pdf>

Framework Plan for the Development of Monitoring of PM in EECCA (2006)

<http://test.cp.euro.who.int/document/e88565.pdf>

**Health Basis for Air Quality Management in Eastern Europe,
Caucasus and Central Asia** (2005)

http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0010/78679/health_basis_AQ.pdf

Effects of Air Pollution on Children's Health and Development (2005)

http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0010/74728/E86575.pdf

Health Relevance of Particulate Matter from Various Sources (2007)

http://www.euro.who.int/_data/assets/pdf_file/0007/78658/E90672.pdf